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Questions & Answers 

Q. What is IEC/TC114?  

TC 114 is the technical committee (TC) that was established by the International 
Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) to develop, draft and publish international standards 
for marine energy conversion systems.  For more information including the TC’s work 
programme, visit http://www.iec.ch/dyn/www/f?p=103:7:0::::FSP_ORG_ID:1316 .  

Q. What is the SMC/IEC TC 114? 

The Standards Mirror Committee (SMC)/IEC TC 114 is the Canadian mirror committee 
that has been established to represent Canada in IEC/TC114, contributing to the 
development of standards and ensuring that Canadian interests are addressed 
internationally.  For more information, visit http://www.tc114.oreg.ca/ . 

Q.  What is the Panel of Evaluators? 

The Panel of Evaluators is the group responsible for evaluating and selecting proposals 
for funding under this RFP.  This panel consists of representatives from SMC/IEC TC 
114 with broad knowledge of codes/standards as well as technical experts from both 
within the SMC/IEC TC114  and external to this committee.  The Panel will typically be 
composed of 6 evaluators. 

Q. What is a TC 114 PT? 

TC 114 PT refers to a TC 114 Project Team (PT) that has been established by IEC/TC 
114 to develop standards specific to an energy conversion device or related areas.  For 
more information, 
visit http://www.iec.ch/dyn/www/f?p=103:29:0::::FSP_ORG_ID,FSP_LANG_ID:1316,25#
1  

Q. What is a TC 114 new work item Proposal? 

New work item proposals are technical standards proposed for development by the 
IEC/TC 114 and can be found 
at http://www.iec.ch/dyn/www/f?p=103:23:0::::FSP_ORG_ID,FSP_LANG_ID:1316,25  
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Q.  How do I know what the SMC/IEC TC 114’s strategy is or what they may wish 
to propose in the future regarding a new work item proposal? 

The SMC/IEC TC 114 has identified 5 key research areas in Section 5 of the Applicant’s 
Guide.  These are in alignment with the strategy and represent existing standards 
and/or expected new work items. 

Q. What is the Canadian Technology Roadmap and where do I find it? 

The Roadmap is in reference to a document entitled, Charting the Course Canada’s 
Marine Renewable Energy Technology Roadmap. For a copy of the document, 
visit  http://www.marinerenewables.ca/technology-roadmap/  

Q.  How will the successful proposals be announced? 

The proponents of successful proposals will be directly notified.  Once the contracts 
have been signed, Marine Renewables Canada will announce the successful projects 
with their News and Upcoming events emails.  

Q.  Will the proponents of unsuccessful proposals have a chance to be de-briefed 
on why they were not chosen? 

Yes, requests for de-brief will be considered and addressed by Marine Renewables 
Canada.   

Q.  Do I have to be part of the SMC/IEC TC114 to be eligible to get funding? 

No, however, it is important to have experience with or knowledge of standards relating 
to marine energy or other industry standards.  

Q. Who do I contact if I have further questions? 

You can contact amanda@marinerenewables.ca  .  

Q. Is there a page limit to my proposal? 

The recommended page limit is 6 pages.  If you need to exceed this page limit, please 
include information in an Appendix.  

Q. Why is there a 10% holdback on the reimbursement of project cash 
expenditures? 

The funding agreement with the Government of Canada, administered by Marine 
Renewables Canada, includes a 10% holdback provision on reimbursement of claims 
which can only be released upon completion of the contract, submission of final reports 
and a satisfactory audit.  Such a provision is fairly standard in federal government 
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funding contracts.  Marine Renewables Canada must comply with this provision and 
pass the 10% holdback through to proponents as it has limited financial capacity.  
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